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jvidnteer Villa is a two and oner-half story irregularly*' shaped 
building which is basically rectangular in plan. The Victorian style 
house measures approximately 80 feet east to west and 40 feet north to 
south. It faces south although a major entrance was formerly on the 
east end under an ornate porch which has since been removed. The tower 
at the southeast corner rises almost four stories in height.

The exterior walls are of red brick laid in running bond and trimmed 
with native stone. Horizontal stone belt courses are located at the 
first and. second floor window sills.

The south facade has two frame porches. The large one centered on 
the bay gives access to the front entrance. Its flat roof is supported 
by circular wood columns with Ionic type capitals. Dentils are 
featured on the cornice. A smaller porch with an outward sloping roof 
is located at the southwest corner of the structure, over one of the 
house's rear doors. ,

The building has a steeply pitchly slate hip roof with many 
intersecting gables. A profusion of elaborate dormers of all shapes 
and sizes adds variety to the roof. Five ornamental chimneys project 
above the roof line. The conical roof of the corner tower has two 
circular dormer windows which face the east and the south. Circular 
dormers are also situated at the roof line on both the north and south 
facades.

The roof is separated from the walls by a decorative white metal 
cornice consisting of a wide band of dentils topped by a curvilinear 
projection. The circular tower corbells out at the second floor and 
again at the third floor r giving it a massive overhanging appearance. 
Windows on both floors rise from the stone belt lines as slender 
rectangles and are of the double^hung type. Most are terminated by 
massive xough hewn single stone lintels. Exceptions are the elaborately 
carved lintels of the first floor bay windows on the east and the smooth 
cut stone lintels found on most of the south side windows.

There is one round arched window opening on the north facade which 
is situated directly above a large rectangular stone plaque bearing the 
legend "MeInteer Villa." Another decorative carved stone plaque is 
located on the east side, centered between two windows at the second 
floor level.

The third floor of the tower, as well as the dormers on the east 
and north, has a decorated gray metal covering. The east gable of the 
main roof is also covered with stamped metal. £ small balcony is 
placed at the third floor above a bay running the height of the first 
and second floors on the south.

Stained glass was used in many of the transom-like windows which 
were located over most of the door and window openings.

The interior is composed of many small rooms. When the Coiilon 
family wanted to.-rei&Qdel the house by removing some walls, a contractor 
stated,.that the walls were so thick and substantial they would not be 
removed by ordinary means. Thus, the structure's integrity has not 
been greatly compromised.
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Very few changes have been made to the exterior; the porch on the 

east end has been removed and the east entrance boarded /up; the steps on 
the south porch have been removed. The exterior is in-dbvious need of 
repairs and maintenance but otherwise is little changed from the original.
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The Mclntoer Villa, one of Atchison f s most unique residences r was 
built in 1889*1890 for a pioneer businessmanxof the city.

Born in Ireland in 1827, John Mclnte:e:r came to the United States 
alone as a boy. Settling first in Philadelphia, he later went to 
Indiana where he learned the trade of harness maker. Hearing of the 
opportunities existing in the West, he moved to Kansas in the early 
1860 ! s. After first homesteading in Doniphan county, MeInteer 
established a small shop in Atchison where he manufactured harness 
and saddles. His products became noted for their workmanship, and he 
did a great amount of business with the wagon trains plying the overland 
trails. His enterprise was so successful that he had to enlarge his 
facilities and manufacture his products on a large scale. The wealth 
accumulated from his saddle and harness business was invested in real 
estate in Atchison and nearby 1 St. Joseph, Mo. He also erected a number 
of business blocks in Atchison.

Mclnteer's large impressive brick residence was constructed in 
1889-1890 at an estimated cost of $14,000. Th^ architect has not yet 
been identified, but the builder was Owen E. ̂ Iseip, a long-time Atchison 
contractor who erected almost! 500 homes and business buildings in 
Atchison between 1858 and 1907.

Mclnteer's first wifejdifed in 1892. In 1893 he married Anna 
Conlon Donovan, a widow with -three sons. After his death in 1901, she 
continued to live in the house until her death in 1916. During her 
ownership the house was home to large numbers of her Conlon relatives, 
including many children. After 1916 until about 1925 her brother 
Judge Charles J. Conlon, a prominent Atchison lawyer, and his family 
made it their home.

For the next 25 years it was a rooming house. £n 1952 it WAS 
chased by Mrs, Isabel Altus, a retired professional. violinist and an 
eccentric, according to her Atchison neighbors, She lacked.; the 
financial resources to follow through on her desire to restore the 
house and in 1969, shortly before her death, sold it to George Gerardy, 
who has started to rehabilitate it. ,, . ,

MeInteer Villa is one of the most unusual-infcpictutfesgtfe houses 
built in Atchison. It was constructed for one of the city's most 
respected early-day businessmen, its chief significance is in its 
appearance; its remarkability is signified by the abundance and over­ 
abundance of ornamentation and detail in stone, brick, wood, and metal.
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